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Addendum

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM
NAME NUMBER

Demolition at 1702 Texas Avenue Q1634 1 | DATE 06-16-16

This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation. To aid in readability, the questions are
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below.

Ql | Does the vendor leave the driveway?
Yes. It will be marked on the ground as “do not remove.”
Q2 | Does the vendor leave the sidewalk from the house to the shed?
Yes. It will be marked on the ground as “do not remove.”
Q3 | How level does the lot need to be when we are done?
The lot needs to be able to drain water and ready for contractors to mow without damaging
equipment.
Q4 | Does the vendor leave the concrete edging adjacent to the sidewalk at the shed?
Yes. It will be marked on the ground as “do not remove.”
Q5 | Is the concrete pad where the AC once sat to be removed?

Yes. It will be marked on the ground as “remove.”

End of Addendum
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